—)

SERC/ NG

Ny
-

v i

Box 1545
Hobbs, New iexico
September 26, 1949

r. darren L. Taylor, Geologist
El Paso Natural Gas Company

P. 0. Box 1384

Jal, New Mexico

Dear HMr. Taylor:

As you state in your letter of September 24, 1949, our records
do carry the State "A" #1 Well, Sec. 16, T. 268, R. 37E, as
Great Western Producers, Inc.

In accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Commission,
will you please rive us a letter, in triplicate, stating this
change of ownership, so that plugging responsibilities can be
transferred from the Lyeat “7estern Producers, inec. bLond to

your bond and also correct our records.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSWRVATION COMMYISSION
By:

Cecretary -lobbs 0ffioce
cg



3
H




